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HOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-04-26-2023/CPG

To:

From:

Date:

Subiject:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

Elementary and Secondary School Heads and Teachers

By the Authority of the Schools Division Superintendent

Officer-in-Charge ]
April 26, 2023
ADDENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 100, s.2023

RE:NEAP PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 2023 CALL FOR
NOMINATION OF PARTICIPANTS

1. This office informs the field of the Additional List of Participants for the
NEAP-PDP Courses Lunduyan sa Kahusayan Cohort 4. Please see the attached list.

Name Course School/Office

1. Maria Kristina T. Obo Teachers Program | Panganiban NHS-CC

2. Maria Rita Sr. Tablate Coaching Program | SDO-CID

3. Sheena Mae Tresmanio | Coaching Program | Calatagan High School

2. Other information in the Memorandum shall remain in effect.

3. For information and guidance.

CPG/SGOD-UM-04-26-2023/Additional List of NEAP-PDP 2023 Participants
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